Waqas Shahnawaz

Manager Research Publication Promotion

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mgr.pubpro@nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/waqas-shahnawaz-b442b6110



About

Dr. Waqas Shahnawaz is working as Manager Research Publication Promotion in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Waqas Shahnawaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Marketing Air University , Pakistan BBA in Marketing Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2014 - 2015
	2009 - 2013
Experience	
Manager Research Publication Promotion University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Manager Research Publication Promotion University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2023
Graduate Research Coordinator Air University , Air Head Quarter, E-9, Islamabad	2019 - 2020
Sales Operation Specialist Zones LLC. , I-10 Islamabad	2019 - 2019
AM Business Development Digital Inception , Office No. 203, Landmark II, E-11/3, Islamabad	2018 - 2019
Marketing Coordinator ATV Network , House No. 25-G, G-10/3, Islamabad	2015 - 2018

Research Projects

National Projects

International Projects

Gender, Intersectionality and Climate Change: From Scientific Evidence to Action

Funding Agency: BMZ/GIZ-Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit / German Development Agency, Germany

Amount: PKR 22,042,138.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

2023